Halstead, Lori (UTC)

From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2016 10:07 PM
To: Skagit County (dem@co.skagit.wa.us); Walls, Robert (ECY); Banks, Daniel C (MIL);

Elizabeth Klute; Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Stacey Thompson (Fed
Railroad Association Reg 8); Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail Reporting
Subject: FW: NRC#1164596

Here's the NRC report for the BNSF train incident in Skagit County tonight (State incident number: 16-4335).
Please let us know you received this message for our records.
Thanks :-)

Dan Fox

State Emergency Operations Officer

Washington State Emergency Management Division Building 20, MS: TA-20 Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
1-800-258-5990

dutyofficer @mil.wa.gov

--—--0riginal Message-----

From: HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil [mailto:HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil]

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2016 10:02 PM

To: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL); State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL); State Emergency Operations
Officer (MIL)

Subject: NRC#1164596

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
*¥**¥GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Incident Report # 1164596
INCIDENT DESCRIPTION

*Report taken by: CIV NICHAULUS THREATT at 00:56 on 21-NOV-16
Incident Type: RAILROAD NON-RELEASE
Incident Cause: OTHER

Affected Area:
Incident occurred on 20-NOV-16 at 22:53 local incident time.

Affected Medium: RAIL REPORT (N/A)

REPORTING PARTY
Name: DEBRA WATSON
Organization: BNSF
Address: 2600 LOU MENK DR.
FORT WORTH, TX



IMPACT
Fire Involved: NO Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

INJURIES: YES 1 Hospitalized: 1 Empl/Crew:  Passenger:
FATALITIES: NO Empl/Crew: Passenger: Occupant:

EVACUATIONS:NO, Who Evacuated: Radius/Area:
Damages: NO
Hours Direction of
Closure Type Description of Closure Closed Closure
N
Air:
N Major
Road: Artery:N
N
Waterway:
Y MAIN LINE 1 N/S
Track:

Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: UNKNOWN Community Impact due to Material:

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
LOCAL AUTHORITIES ARRIVED ONSCENE.
Release Secured: UNKNOWN
Release Rate:
Estimated Release Duration:

WEATHER
Weather: OVERCAST, 529F

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
Federal:
State/Local: WA. EMERGENCY OPERATIONS
State/Local On Scene: LOCAL AUTHORITIES
State Agency Number: 16-4335

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
21-NOV-16 01:02 (770)4887100
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION (INTEL BRANCH/BLAINE SECTOR)
21-NOV-16 01:02 (360)4107222
NATIONAL COORDINATING CTR FOR COMMS (NCC COMM-ISAC)
21-NOV-16 01:02 (703)2355626
DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE) -
21-NOV-16 01:02 (202)3661863
FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMIN. (MAIN OFFICE)
(202)4936242
FEMA REGION 10 (MAIN OFFICE)
21-NOV-16 01:02 (425)4874704
NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)



